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Clarification No. 26 to TD 

General 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 

Is the preparation of the River 
Sediment Extraction Design 
required for the offered locations 
for the extraction of river sediment 
(the Danube 1078+000 - 1079+000, 
1091+000 – 1093+000, 1094+000 - 
1095+000, 1097+500 – 1098+000, 
1101+500 – 1103+000)? 

Answer No 1 

Dredging design shall be prepared by the Contractor within the 
Construction Design for the approved locations. 

Question No 2 

Shall the river basin land at the 
relevant locations be leased in a 
public procurement procedure, 
pursuant to an official 
announcement? 

Answer No 2 

Please, check the Clarification No.7 to TD at 
https://www.mgsi.gov.rs/sites/default/files/Port%20of%20Sme
derevo%20-
%20Clarification%20No.%207%20%2820200803%29.pdf 

Question No 3 

Shall the river basin land be leased 
at the initial price or shall the price 
be determined in a bidding 
procedure in case of public 
procurement? 

Answer No 3 

Please, check the Clarification No.7 to TD at 
https://www.mgsi.gov.rs/sites/default/files/Port%20of%20Sme
derevo%20-
%20Clarification%20No.%207%20%2820200803%29.pdf 
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Question No 4 

Shall a water management fee be 
charged for the dredged material? 

Answer No 4 

Please, check the Clarification No.7 to TD at 
https://www.mgsi.gov.rs/sites/default/files/Port%20of%20Sme
derevo%20-
%20Clarification%20No.%207%20%2820200803%29.pdf 

Question No 5 

On August 31, 2020 we addresses 
the company HBIS requesting them 
to enable us to conduct a site visit, 
all in order with Clarification N14. 
However, they did not provide 
relevant approval and referred us 
to the Ministry of Construction, 
Transport and Infrastructure. We 
kindly ask you for further 
instructions so that we could be 
able to visit the site concerned.   

Answer No 5 

Kindly note that the site visit was organized by the Contracting 
Authority on August 11, 2020, as scheduled by the Instructions 
to Tenders, Sub Clause 1.2. Timetable.  

The Contracting Authority is not in position to organize another 
site visit.  

However, the potential bidder can contact management of the 
Luka Smederevo in order to determine possibility of additional 
site visit which will not have influence on the work of the Port. 
In that regard, please contact Mr. Milovan Tasic, phone number 
+38163384304.  

Question No 6 

Please specify the location 
foreseen to deposit the material 
excavated above the slurry layer, 
which, which would be reused as 
substitute material. 

Answer No 6 

The coordinates and size of the location for deposit of the 
material excavated above the top layer ("spoil") is not specified, 
as it shall be defined in the Construction Design (which is 
Contractor’s responsibility), according to the Serbian Law for 
planning and construction (No.83/2018). 

Excavated material shall be in a stable and protected condition. 
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